a copy of this is in the Clipping File

FRIEDENS LUTHERAN CHURCH

Whitsett

VOL. II, NO. 11

GIBSONVILLE, N. C., THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1921

TWO DOLLARS A YEAR

Frieden's Lutheran Church

To understand the causes that tonight the early sattlers to North Carolina reluse efforts established Fradeina reluse efforts established Fradeins Church we must go back to Enrapean history, and review the struggle known as the Thirty Years War, Religious hatred, and traubles over church lands in the region known as the Palatinate, caused large numbers of Risery-loving people to thee to America. Their native lands in Knope were desoluted, and by the French invasion of the Rime region the splendid homes of the Palatines were laid waste. The new world offered an asylum. The Siviss, French, and the natives of the Palatine region poured into Pennsylvania, and then turned on to the South. This influs began about 1688 and up to 1736 the archives of that time show more than 20,000 males over sixteen who had come over. From this company the immerants to North Carolina largely came. The Lords proprietors of Caralina were anxious for these settlers and offered fine terms to induce them to come on further South. This accounts for the fact that idmost every family name mow found in certain rounties in Pennsylvania, such as Berks, Schuylkill and other counties and home found in this special security of the foreign language was dropped of the foreign language was dropped in the pulpit services altogether, and the services and free pulpit services and relust the services were conducted in English.

The name Friedens comes from the survey grants the requestly were ministered by the same pastor regardless of the name pastor regardless of the name pastor regardless of the name Friedens counted in joint services, and frequently were ministered by the same pastor regardless of the name Friedens countes in this section became the homes of these people.

ple.

The name Friedens comes from the word Friedeen, with the meaning Peace, rranquility, pacific, &c.

Friedens, with the meaning Peace, rranquility, pacific, &c.

Friedlurg, which is the name of an old and historic church of the Moravians in central Foreyth county, south of the present city of Winston-Salem, prew out of this same title of immigration, and the name Friedburg rhows its great similarity to that of briedens and comes from the same root words in its native language.

These Moravians had much in common with the early settlers along the banks of the Haw River, Reedy Fork, and all this section, and their histories often interweave as the student truces out the several lines of development. They were all animated by the same spirit and all were driven to this new world by the same common causes resulting from the European Thirty Years War and the persecutions that followed. The names of William Penn, of Pennsylvania, and Queen Anne, of England, stand as the names of friends of these people in these dark days.

Friedens historic church stands to

mames of friends of these people in these dark days.

Friedens historic church stands today as one of the most interesting spots in all this section. It is focated about two miles north-west of Gibsunville on the original church grounds, Its origin goes hack to the coming into this state of the first central European actilero. Wherever these early comers settled they soon began the erection of church houses for regular worship. In these earlier for regular worship. In these earlier days the church houses were generally built by the united efforts of hoth both the Latherans and the Reformed people. Such was the case with what we now know as Friedeas Church; it was a union church and was organized about the same time as Brick Church, which is located six miles south of Gibsonville, and it is not improbable that both churchs were organized by the same minister. It was first known as "Stshaker's Church," or "Sshaaker's Church" and older will recall that it was often called as if spelled Shoemaker's Church, this coming as the modern pronunciation from the original spelling—"Stahmaker's."

The first congregational group is supposed to have been formed about 1771; the date is not exactly clear. Rev. Samuel Suther was then preaching in a small log house huilt by the Lillierans and the Reformed people on the sput wahere the present Low's Lutheran Chrch now stands about ten miles south of Gibsonville. It is probable that this same Rev. Samuel Sufor regular worship. In these earlier

In the minutes of the Synnii field name minister. It was first known as "Stahkuker's Church," and older will recall that It was often called so if spelled Shoemaker's Church; "Berk's, Schweiszguth this coming as the modern pronunciation from the original spelling—"Stahmaker's."

The first congregational group is supposed to have been formed about 1771; the date is not exactly clear. Rev. Samuel Suther was then preaching in a small log house huilt by the Lillierans and the Reformed people on the sput wuhere the present Low's hutheran Chrch now stands about ten miles south of Gibsonville. It is probable that this same Rev. Samuel Suther was reviewed on the grounds of what is now Friedens Church. Buther was a Swiss, born in the minutes of the Synnii field in 1870 of the same minister. It was a to tracely of the Synnii field in this interesting state the kingdom of Wurterburg, ment: "Rev. Markart's pastomate: Pilgrim's, Beck's, Schweiszguth during a period of about ten years, from 1790 to 1800.

(now Low's), Friedens, Graves (now St. Paul's)." Certainly the field was any man.

The first congregational group is supposed to have been formed about the mention of the supposed to have been formed about the mention of the supposed to have been formed about the mention of the supposed to have been formed about the mention of the supposed to have been formed about the mention of the supposed to have been formed about the proposed to have been formed about ten proposed to have been formed about the proposed to have the first services on his recent visit to Porto Rico Porto Ric

the leaders in its erection.

During this period of about sevently years thus two decominations held joint interests in church and parasonage property; often until in joint services; and frequently were ministered by the same pastor regardless of stenorilation, when either pulpit was vacout. In 1865 unlier the lead was vacout. In 1865 unlier the lead traship of Rev. G. W. Walker a Reformed minister, the connection of the Reformed minister, the connection of the Reformed members was altogether severed from Friedens and they were required into a new charch known, as St. Markia Reformed Church in the vicinity of what was known as stomes. Stataon, a spot about two miles south of the present Elon Follege, where they still worship. It was many years help, It was many in the earliest ministers of both the Lutheran and the Reformed church spoke the foreign tongue. The first tracked the spoke the foreign tongue. The first received the spoke the foreign tongue, The first property of the Friedens pastorate were folly and finally adjusted to the utilistaction of all.

It is interesting to recall that many of the earliest ministers of both the Lutheran and the Reformed church spoke the foreign tongue, The first celesion was held in Salisbury in May 1794, and this man, the Rev. R. J. Miller was the first minister ordnined by what is known as the least was allogent to the control of the service of the past, and more offering this country in 1774. He came south with General Greene's army during the Revolutionary Weiz and remained here to preach after peace was declared. The first ecelesianstical assembly of the Lutheran church in North Carolina was held in Salisbury in May 1794, and this man, the Rev. R. J. Miller was the first minister ordnined by what is known as the jeast can be considered to the control of the proposed to the control of the proposed of the proposed of the proposed

E, N. C., THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1921

and gathered them into the fold. His work grow so tight Rev. Jacob Grier-issun (Greenin) was licenseed as assistant paster and did much to lighter the folders of the wide field. Here, C. G. Relirol was a laborer in the heavy lourdens of the wide field. Here, C. G. Relirol was a laborer in the heavy lourdens of the wide field. Here, C. G. Relirol was a laborer in the south Caroline Synod after fine there there was a country to the south Caroline Synod after fine in the study of the part of the pastors who have served in the interest of the pastors who have served in the interest of the pastors who lave served in the interest of the pastors who lave served in the interest of the pastors who lave served in the interest of the pastors who lave served in the interest of the served of the will be a served in the served of the will be a served in the ser

ELON COHEGE ITEMS.

Ellon College, Nov. 7.—Yesterdny was a busy day in the college community. In addition to the regular Sunday school, church and organizational services of the day at 6:30 p. m.t Miss Heller, field secretary of the Y. M. C. A., addressed a mass meeting of the young women of the college. college.
At 8:00 o'clock the Willing Workers

of the village, a missionary organi-zation of the local church, presented a brief program of songs and verlta-

Following this brief service an address on his recent visit to Porto Rico was given by Dr. J. C. Atkinson, missionary secretary of the Southern Christian Convetion. Dr. Atkinson spoke of the Island of Porto Rico form the stamilpoint of race, natural advantages, education, ami religion. Quite a number of the women of the town will atend the meeting of the Women's Missionary Conference of the Christian church for this state, which is to meet in Greensboro on Thursday of this week.

THOMAS SCHOOL ITEMS.

The helth on this route is good at

this writing,
Mr. Alhert Andrews and family
spent Sumlay with Mr. Henry John-

spent Sumay with Mr. Henry Johnson.

Thomas scool opened October 24.
Mr. William Rich is the teacher here, He is liked by all the scholars.
Mr. Hilliary Wyrick and Miss Mamie Wyrick spent a while at Mr. Eli Clapp's Sunday afternoun and had a nice time.
Mr. J. H. and L. M. Apple carried tolinecy to Greensboro Tuesday.
Mr. Behey Dawson visited at Mr. Phillipi's Sunday evening.
Mr. and Mrs. Winfield Andrews and daughter, Viola, moved to Osippee last week. Hope them good success.
Mr. Lacy Andrews male a call at Mr. T. G. Bumley's Saturday night.
Mr. Albert Andrews carried tobseec to Reidsville Monday and got an average price.

orage price.

Mr. Perry Michael has been quite

Mr. Perry Michael has been quite

Mr. Perry Michael has been quite

Mr. Perry Michael has been quite sick for some time. Hope him is speedy recovery.

Mr. Russell Rumley had his corn husbing last Friday night. Large growt attended.

Best wishes to the Post and its many readers.

ny readers.

More Millions for Unenforcement.

Congress will be asked for \$10,000,-

Congress will be asked for \$10,000,000 for the enforcement of prohibition during the next fiscal year. This is \$2,500,000 more than the appropriation for the current year, and the increase is sought "to enable a more complete and efficient enforcement of the prohibition laws through enlarged forces and facilities."

Where is the assurance that this aim will be accomplished even in part? If \$2,500,000 more is needed to enforce prohibition next year, why is it not logical to suppose that a year hence a still greater sum will be required? Instead of becoming easier as the supply of legitimately distilled liquor on haud when prohibition went into effect grows less, the job becomes the harder. The conditions of enforcement should have become more favorable by this time. If on the contrary they are becoming less favorable, how big is the final bill for enforcement, to be?

J. W. Boring, Jr., Honored,

J. W. Boring, Jr., Honored.

Our young townsman, J. W. Bring, Jr., was elected vice-president of the Thirtieth Division (Old Hickory) at the annual reunion at Nashville, Tenn., on November 5th.

This a great honor, especially as he was not present and had not sought nor expected it.

Young Mr. Boring was one of the men who received a citation for bravery during the world war, an roder being issued from army headquarters as follows: "This young non commissioned officer having volunteered, his services on first aid station, worked heroically for three the wounded and caring for the dead, under intense machine gun and shell

the wounded and caring for the dead, under intense machine gun and shell fire without any apparent concern for his personal safety."

J. W. Boring, Jr., and Joe Rippy left Wednesday morning for Florida, going by automobile, where they expect to spend the winter.

pect to spend the winter.

Swarthmore Chautauqua.

The chautauqua has come and gone, dan perhaps some of our good citizens are wiser but sadder for the nonce. The performances, with the exception of the Greek portrayal, to say the idea of such an aggregation of broken down vaudeville players presuming to ask a guarantee for their appearance in a town is preposterous in the exextreme. Gibsonville has much better musical tulent and Edison can be relied on to furnish us superior lectures y bplinograph than "Dr." McKean dished out to us.

The Knockers Below.

Probably another reason why there is always room at the top, is because the fellows below are always knocking the props under the fellows above.

It is said that tax dodging is on the decline, perhaps because there are some things too big to he dedged.

